Spencer Hickman

From: Spencer Hickman

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 10:34 AM

To: Terri Tillman

Subject: RE: Jan 18 DRC Hearing - Agenda, Staff Report, Application, and Prev. Meeting Decision
Memo

Yeah, makes sense.

Spencer Hickman

Senior Planner

Pima County Development Services
201 N. Stone Av, 1st Floor

Tucson, AZ 85701
Spencer.Hickman@pima.gov
(520)724-6498

From: Terri Tillman <Terri.Tillman@pima.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 10:33 AM

To: Spencer Hickman <Spencer.Hickman@pima.gov>

Subject: RE: Jan 18 DRC Hearing - Agenda, Staff Report, Application, and Prev. Meeting Decision Memo

No, | don’ recommend that because it takes so long to get the links..............

From: Spencer Hickman <Spencer.Hickman@pima.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 10:32 AM

To: Terri Tillman <Terri.Tillman@pima.gov>

Subject: RE: Jan 18 DRC Hearing - Agenda, Staff Report, Application, and Prev. Meeting Decision Memo

Yep, working on it. We keep getting more letters so I'll add those in as well. At this point should | just wait til close to the
end of the day to combine them all?

Spencer Hickman

Senior Planner

Pima County Development Services
201 N. Stone Av, 1st Floor

Tucson, AZ 85701
Spencer.Hickman@pima.gov
(520)724-6498

From: Terri Tillman <Terri.Tillman@pima.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 10:30 AM

To: Spencer Hickman <Spencer.Hickman@pima.gov>

Subject: RE: Jan 18 DRC Hearing - Agenda, Staff Report, Application, and Prev. Meeting Decision Memo

Spencer,
Thanks, these look fine. | am needing the protests/support letters combined as discussed in my last email to get them
uploaded.



Terri

From: Spencer Hickman <Spencer.Hickman@pima.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 10:19 AM

To: Terri Tillman <Terri.Tillman@pima.gov>

Subject: Jan 18 DRC Hearing - Agenda, Staff Report, Application, and Prev. Meeting Decision Memo

Terri,

| have some documents to get posted to the website. | have the agenda for the 1/18/24 DRC hearing, with case info for
case P23VA00034, as well as the decision memo from the last hearing all attached.

Let me know what I've missed or done wrong......
Thank you,

Spencer Hickman

Senior Planner

Pima County Development Services
201 N. Stone Av, 1st Floor

Tucson, AZ 85701
Spencer.Hickman@pima.gov
(520)724-6498




